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Subject RE: ATV Crossing - US Route 3/MH Route 145 in Colebrook, NH 7/10/19, 11:33
To 'Griffin Roberge' <Griffin.Roberge@leg.state.nh.us= s

Hi again Griffin,

Attached are the two permits for Colebrook. Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks

Phil

From: Griffin Roberge [mailto:Griffin.Roberge@leg.state.nh.us]

Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 4:27 PM

To: Beaulieu, Philip

Cc: Griffin Roberge
Subject: RE: ATV Crossing - US Route 3/NH Route 145 in Colebrook, NH

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust
the sender.
Phil,

Thanks for taking my call today and explaining the circumstances around this
crossing. Based on my understanding from our phone conversation, the approval for
the on-highway connecter should be approved within the next day or so after sign-
off from Commissioner Sheehan. If you could please let me know when that approval
is given, I will let Senator Starr know.

Have a good evening,

Griffin Roberge

Legislative Aide to Senators Bob Giuda & David Starr

Legislative Aide to the Senate Energy & Natural Resources Committee
Phone: (603) 271-7875

E-mail: griffin.roberge@leqg.state.nh.us

From: Griffin Roberge

Sent: Friday, July 05, 2019 9:48 AM

To: Beaulieu, Philip <Philip.Beaulieu@dot.nh.gov>

Cc: Griffin Roberge <Griffin.Roberge@leg.state.nh.us>

Subject: RE: ATV Crossing - US Route 3/NH Route 145 in Colebrook, NH

Phil,

Thanks for the e-mail. I'1ll relay this information along to those Colebrook
residents who contacted me. As mentioned, some Colebrook residents would like to
see the crossing’s approval as soon as possible. Senator Starr would greatly
appreciate any attempts made by NHDOT and DNCR to expedite the review of this ATV
crossing, hopefully leading to its approval.

Have a great weekend,
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Griffin Roberge

Legislative Aide to Senators Bob Giuda & David Starr

Legislative Aide to the Senate Energy & Natural Resources Committee
Phone: (603) 271-7875

E-mail: griffin.roberge@leqg.state.nh.us

From: Beaulieu, Philip <Philip.Beaulieu@dot.nh.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2019 4:34 PM

To: Griffin Roberge <Griffin.Roberge@leqg.state.nh.us>

Subject: RE: ATV Crossing - US Route 3/NH Route 145 in Colebrook, NH

Hi Griffin,

We have been working with DNCR on getting the Colebrook on-highway applications to
a point that I can bring them to our Commissioner’s office for review. I recently
received a plan from DNCR that shows the location of the proposed access point on
NH-145 and will be following up with them shortly to get a little more information.
Unfortunately, I will not be getting this information to our Commissioner before
tomorrow’s holiday or this upcoming weekend. Let me know if you have any other
questions.

Regards,
Phil

Philip L. Beaulieu, P.E.

NH Department of Transportation
Highway Maintenance - District 1
District Engineer

641 Main Street

Lancaster, NH 03584

Tel: (603) 788-4641

Fax: (603) 788-4260

From: Griffin Roberge [mailto:Griffin.Roberge@leg.state.nh.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2019 2:09 PM

To: Beaulieu, Philip

Cc: Griffin Roberge

Subject: ATV Crossing - US Route 3/NH Route 145 in Colebrook, NH

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust
the sender.
Phil,

Senator Starr has been contacted by a Colebrook town official and a Colebrook
business owner looking for state approval of a proposed ATV crossing in Colebrook.
However, the town has not received that state approval yet and many businesses have
been hoping for the crossing’s approval for the July 4th weekend. Is there any
update you could provide on the status of this crossing? If the crossing has not
been approved yet, what the reasons for that, and when would it be approved? Any
further information on this matter would be greatly appreciated at your earliest
convenience.

Sincerely,

Griffin Roberge
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Legislative Aide to Senators Bob Giuda & David Starr

Legislative Aide to the Senate Energy & Natural Resources Committee
Phone: (603) 271-7875

E-mail: griffin.roberge@leqg.state.nh.us
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